

# Greater Vallejo Recreation District

GVRD promotes wellness and healthy lifestyles by providing safe parks and innovative and fun recreation programs for all residents.

#### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS**

Rizal Aliga Robert Briseño Stacey Kennington Wendell Quigley

#### **GENERAL MANAGER**

**Gabe Lanusse** 

# Facility and Development Committee Minutes Wednesday, July 19, 2023 4:00 p.m. Administrative Office-Board Room 401 Amador Street

In attendance: Director Quigley, Director Aliga, Parks and Facilities Director Nuno

Meeting began: 4:00 PM

# 1. Public Comment

No public comment.

# 2. Dan Foley Artificial Field Replacement:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that the plans were completed, and staff is sending the plans to request proposals from contractor for the work of this project. Once the proposals are obtained, staff will be working with our legal counsel to generate a contract.

# 3. McManus Field Design:

The Committee reviewed two concept designs for improvements of the ADA, drainage, and the upgrades of the bleachers for the baseball field.

## 4. City Park Concept Designs:

The Committee reviewed two concept designs for improvements to the Park. Staff received suggestions and ideas on how to add amenities to the park. The designs would also be sent out to the community for their input.

## 5. Wilson Park Desing:

The Committee reviewed two concept designs for improvements to the sports fields area of the Park. These designs included ADA, bleachers, and converting the soccer grass field to synthetic. One of the suggestions from the Committee is to add a restroom in this area.

# 6. Grant Mahony Park Concept Designs:

The Committee reviewed two concept designs; the designs included adding a small playground, benches, ADA parking, fencing, checker tables, and corn hole. The committee made suggestions and ideas on the designs.



# 7. Franklin Middle School Site:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that the School District contacted staff to do the walkthrough and transfer of the facility. The GM was out on vacation and when he is back, staff can schedule the date with the School District.

# 8. Cunningham Aquatic Complex Restroom Improvements:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that RFP is out and is due for August 10<sup>th</sup>. Staff is having a mandatory walkthrough with the contractors on July 20<sup>th</sup>. The improvements include the ADA upgrades on the restrooms and adding additional restrooms. Still waiting on the City to do the parking lot improvements.

# 9. 395/401 Amador Street Upgrades:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that staff is working with our legal counsel on generating the contract for the renovations of the 395 Amador Street building.

# 10. Lake Dalwigk Park Improvements:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that staff is working with the Interwest for the improvements of the park. Staff met on site to go over some of the details of the improvements. Currently the consultant is working on generating the plans for permits and the bidding process to start with this work since we have until June of 2024 to complete this project.

# 11. Hanns Park ADA/Restroom Upgrades:

Parks and Facilities Director Nuno reported that the work is progressing and should be completed soon. The contractor working on this project would be providing a proposal to build the disc golf stairs.

Adjourned at 5:28 PM